
TO:  All Coaches & Officials in Alabama 

FROM: Dave Godber, Franchise Delegate 

DATE: January 26, 2023

RE: 2023 Novice Alabama Golden Gloves Championships

Event Site: Lee Community Center 

1828 25th Court South

Homewood, AL 35209

Event Date & Time: Saturday, April 22 & Sunday, April 23 1:00  PM  (Doors Open at 12:00 PM)

Weigh-Ins/Doctor: Saturday, April 22 & Sunday, April 23 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM at Lee Community Center

*Fighters only weigh in on on the day they fight. Bout sheets will be available Friday evening

All athletes must be currently registered with USA Boxing and have their physical form (FIT TO BOX) attached to 
their book. NO ON SITE REGISTRATION OR PHYSICALS. All coaches and officials must be currently 
registered, with their passbooks and up to date certifications, in order to participate in this competition. NO 
EXCEPTIONS. ALL BOOKS WILL BE CHECKED BY THE OFFICIAL IN CHARGE. NO BOOK. NO 
BOX.

The following weight classes will be contested:  
MALE: 112, 125, 132, 139, 147, 156, 165, 176, 203, 203+

FEMALE: 110, 119, 125, 132, 139, 146, 154, 165, 178, 178+  

Registration for this event will close Saturday, April 15 at 5:00 PM.  Entry forms are available 
online at round1goldengloves.com. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate contacting me or Natalie Mussafer.  

David W. Godber Natalie Mussafer

Southeast Golden Gloves Franchise Delegate Southeast Golden Gloves Alternate Delegate 

205.907.1752 205.213.6772  
 

davidgodber85@gmail.com natmuss@icloud.com
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